
VALLEJO
ECONOMIC VITALITY COMMISSION

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
ECONOMIC VITALITY COMMISSION

August 8, 2014

TO: Economic Vitality Commission

FROM: Johnny Walker, Chairperson/i

SUBJECT: Cancellation of the August 13, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Economic
Vitality Commission

I have been informed by the Community and Economic Development Director that staff
has no items in August requiring action by the Commission. Notice is hereby given that
the regular meeting of the Economic Vitality Commission scheduled for Wednesday,
August 13, 2014, at 5:30 p.m. is hereby canceled.

The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for September 10, 2014.

Further information may be obtained in the Economic Development Division, 555 Santa
Clara Street, Vallejo, California (707) 649-3510.

I hereby certify that I caused a try copy of the above notice to be delivered to each of the
Commissioners of the Economic Vitality Commission at least 24 hours before the time
set for the meeting.
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